
 
 

 

 

 
PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-

COMMITTEE 
WEDNESDAY, 19 APRIL 2023 

 
 
A MEETING of the PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the VIA 

MICROSOFT TEAMS on WEDNESDAY, 19 APRIL 2023 at 1.30 pm 

 
J. J. WILKINSON, 
Clerk to the Council, 
 
19 April 2023 
 
 

BUSINESS 
  

1.  Apologies for Absence.  
 

 
 

2.  Order of Business.  
 

 
 

3.  Declarations of Interest  
 

 
 

4.  Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

 

 Consider the Minute of the meeting of 22 March 2023.  (Copy attached.)   
5.  Applications for Funding (Pages 5 - 60) 

 
15 mins 

 Consider funding applications from: 
(a) Peebles Youth Voice.  (Copy attached.) 
(b) Peebles Bowling Club.  (Copy attached.) 

 

 
6.  Private Business  

 
 

 Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:- 

 
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.” 

 

 
7.  Minute (Pages 61 - 62) 

 
 

 Consider the Minute of the meeting of 22 March 2023.  (Copy attached.)   
8.  Peebles Rugby Club (Pages 63 - 70) 

 
10 mins 

 Papers to follow.   
9.  Any Other Items Previously Circulated.  

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
10.  Any Other Items Which The Chairman Decides Are Urgent.  

 
 

 
 
 
NOTES 
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions. 
 
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting. 

 
 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), D. Begg, M. Douglas, J. Pirone, 
E. Small, V. Thomson, and G. Ramsay 
 
 
Please direct any enquiries to Lynne Cuerden  Tel: 01835 826527 
Email: lynne.cuerden@scotborders.gov.uk 
 
 



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 
 
 MINUTES of Meeting of the PEEBLES 

COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE 
held in via Microsoft Teams on Wednesday, 
22nd March, 2023 at 12.00 pm 

    
 
 
 

Present:- 
 
Apologies: 

Councillors R. Tatler (Chair), D. Begg, M. Douglas, J. Pirone and Community 
Councillor G. Ramsay 
Councillors E. Small and V. Thomson 

In Attendance:- Acting Chief Corporate Governance Officer, Neighbourhood Assistant Area 
Manager (Neil Pringle), Trainee Democratic Services Officer   

 
 

1. HAYLODGE PARK: HANDRAIL AT RAEBURN STEPS  
There had been a request from the Peebles Callants Club for permission to install a 
handrail along the side of the steps of the Raeburn on the west side of Haylodge Park.  
The handrail was to be approximately 84 metres in length and provide assistance to those 
walking up and down the steps.  A contractor had been appointed and the cost of 
materials and labour was to be met from community grants and at no cost to the Peebles 
Common Good Fund.  It was agreed that permission to install the handrail was approved. 
  
DECISION 
AGREED to approve the request for the installation of a handrail along the side of 
the steps of the Raeburn, Haylodge Park. 
  
 

2. PEEBLES COMMON GOOD EXHIBITION  
With reference to an open question submitted at the meeting of the Peebles Common 
Good Fund Sub-Committee on 28 February 2023, there was a proposal from the Chair for 
an exhibition on the history, assets and work of Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-
Committee.  A volunteer fair had been proposed to follow on from the reopening of the 
Burgh Hall on 23 April 2023.  A date for the event was still to be confirmed though it was 
thought not to be possible until late June 2023.  The volunteer fair was to provide a focus 
for the work of local organisations and charities to showcase their work and to recruit 
potential new volunteers.  The Chair proposed that the Peebles Common Good Fund 
Sub-Committee attended the event accompanied by two pop up panels, one concerned 
with information on Common Good Funds in general, and the other to explain the history, 
assets and work of Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee.  These panels were to 
be made available for display at other sites around the town after the volunteer event.  
There was also to be the facility for the public to leave comments and suggestions during 
the fair.  It was confirmed that the costs incurred to stage the exhibition had been 
approved by the Acting Chief Financial Officer as an appropriate use of the Common 
Good funds.  It was suggested that the alternative locations were well publicised.  The 
Chair undertook to liaise with the Communications department for advice on how to 
proceed and to ensure advance promotion of the volunteer fair and the Common Good 
exhibition panels’ future locations. 
  
DECISION 
NOTED the proposal 
  
 

3. ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT.  
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chairman was 
of the opinion that the items dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



the meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to make an early decision or to 
keep Members informed. 
  

3.1     The Chair informed the Members of the proposed reopening of Haylodge Park toilets 
from 1 April 2023. 

  
DECISION 
NOTED  
  

3.2     The Chair informed Members of a late application to the Peebles Common Good Fund 
from Iain Gibson for a youth project that was to run from June 2023.  The Chair had 
agreed to meet with Mr Gibson for further discussion on details of the project and an 
extraordinary meeting of the Peebles Common Good Fund was to be convened at a 
future date to consider the funding application in full. 

  
DECISION 
NOTED 
  

3.3     With reference to paragraph 9.2 of the minute of the Meeting on 28 February 2023, the 
Chair informed Members of progress of the event to be held on 1 April 2023 on Tweed 
Green by Tweed Foundation and Peeblesshire Trout Fishing Association.  The event 
planning had progressed well and at a recent meeting with Anne Woodcock, the Chair 
had been able to connect the event up with Go Tweed Valley and the newly formed 
Retailers Association to further promote Peebles as a visitor destination. The Chair 
encouraged attendance at this inaugural event. 

  
DECISION 
NOTED 
  
 

4. PRIVATE BUSINESS  
DECISION 
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 9 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act. 
  
 

5. HAYLODGE PATH REPAIRS  
Members considered the area for repair and quotes for work to be undertaken. 
  
 

The meeting concluded at 12.20 pm   

Page 4



 

Common Good Fund: Application Form for 2022/23* 
 
*Please note this is a fund of last resort – you will need to demonstrate to the Common Good Fund 
Committee that you have tried to secure funding from other sources. 

 

Applicant Group/Organisation: Peebles Youth Voice on behalf of Peebles Community Council, 
with administration by Peebles Community Trust.  

Name of your project: 
Teen events at the Eastgate Theatre 

The name of the Common Good 
Fund that you are applying to: 

Peebles Common Good Fund 

 

What does your organisation do and who does it support? If appropriate. (max. 100 words) 

tell us what your group does, the activities it undertakes and in what way it benefits the community. 

To address concerns about anti social behaviour and to promote the wellbeing of young people, 
Peebles Community Council (PCC) asked PCC councillor Malcolm Bruce to launch a group of those 
engaged directly with Peebles young people and in supporting roles to provide a means by which 
existing activities for teenagers can be supported and new initiatives taken.  

The Group supports not only young people, organisations engaged in this vital work and the PCC but 
also, by improving the wellbeing of teenagers, supports the whole community. 

 

Summarise what you want to use this funding for (max. 100 words) 

(i.e. will it increase access, improve quality of life etc.) 

Following an input from a sample of young people and drawing upon the knowledge of local youth 
workers, one of the most exciting initiatives launched is to provide teen evenings at the Eastgate 
Theatre, providing a safe place to meet with friends and either listen to their music genre or watch 
films of choice. The Eastgate Theatre supports this initiative and discussions have led to a plan 
targeting six events over a 12 month period. See Project Plan attached for more details. 

To ensure a successful launch of these events, a subsidy of £3,000 over 12 months is requested.  

 

Summarise how the outcomes of the project will be measured/evaluated (max. 100 words) 

1. By the number of young people attending events. 

2. By follow up surveys of young people to gauge their reaction, learn lessons and shape future 
events. 

3. Feedback from the Eastgate Theatre. 

4. Anti-social behaviour statistics.  

 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 

Tell us how your activity/project will make a difference to your organisation and how it will 
benefit the residents of the current/former Burgh (max. 200 words) 

Tell us what activities you plan to carry out and how you will deliver it. 

The Eastgate Teen evenings will demonstrate to young people – key residents of the town - that the 
wider Peebles community holds their wellbeing important and is pleased to see town facilities, such as 
the Eastgate Theatre, used to provide them not only with entertainment but also with safe places to 
meet. A hoped for added benefit is that by demonstrating this to our young people our organisation – 
and the wider community - will hopefully gain credibility as people who not only listen but who can also 
deliver. This credibility will be invaluable in the future development of further opportunities for our 
young people. 

We consider that one contributory factor in combating anti-social behaviour is the breaking down of 
barriers between the generations. While clearly it is not a blank cheque, it is our hope that by listening 
and reacting to what young people would like to see in the town we will see barriers reduced.  

  

 

Tell us how your project will be sustainable in the future (max. 100 words) 

The grant requested will effectively enable us to launch this initiative to our young people at what we 
believe will be an attractive, discounted price. Once these events are established and popular after the 
first year and lessons are learned as to how to make them “hit the spot”, a modest price increase 
combined with a higher level of assumed participation ( our model assumes 60% in the first year) 
should allow for future sustainability.  

 

Expenditure: Please tell us how much money you need for the entire activity/project (you may 
be asked to provide up to 3 quotes to support your application) 

Item of Expenditure Cost (£) 

Cost to Eastgate Theatre of staging events 6,000 

  

  

Total Expenditure 6,000 

How much would you like from the Common Good Fund? 3,000 

Please supply a copy of your signed & dated Annual Accounts or 
Projected Financial Plan 

Attached 

Have you received funding in the last 5 years from Scottish Borders Council or any other 
external funders? If so, please detail the fund name, the amount and the purpose of the grant. 

Fund Amount Purpose 

   

   

 

Tell us about your own fundraising or how you have secured other funding for this project. 

 Amount Purpose 

   

   
Page 6



 
 

Individual/Group/Organisation details: 

Contact Name: Iain Gibson  

Position in Group/Org: 

(if appropriate) 

Secretary of Peebles Youth Voice 

Home Address:  

 

. 

 

 

Post Code:  

Telephone Number: 

Email Address: 

Date:  

Signature:  

 

Equalities 

Do you have an Equal Opportunities Policy or Equality Statement?     Yes      No  

Explain how your project complies with the obligations contained in the Equality Act 2010    

The events will all be held in and managed by the Eastgate Theatre which complies with the 
Equalities Act 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Protection 

Does your idea/project involve work with children, young people under the age of 18 or 

vulnerable adults?     Yes YES     No  

If yes what public protection policies do you have in place and how often are these reviewed? 
Please provide a copy of these or give full details below. 

The events will all be held in and managed by the Eastgate Theatre who have public protection 
policies in place. 

 

 

 

 

 Page 7



Permissions 

Does your project involve work to a building or land?     Yes      No NO 

If yes do you have the following? (please tick relevant) 

 A lease agreement (Date of lease                                       and duration                            years) 

 Written permission of owner 

 Planning permission (Reference No.                                   ) 

 
 

Common Good Funds 

Common Good Funds in Scotland originated in the 15th century and are the assets and income of 
some of the current/former Burghs. They can represent a substantial portfolio of land, property, some 
moveable items and investments and by law continue to exist for the benefit of the inhabitants of the 
former Burghs to which they relate.  Scottish Borders Council is the owner of these Funds and each 
Fund has a sub-committee comprising the relevant local Councillors who make the decisions on the 
management of the Fund’s assets and approval of any requests for funding (up to a limit of £20,000 
above which full Council approval is required). 
 
 
If you are successful in being awarding Common Good Funds, you will be asked to complete a 
monitoring & evaluation form when your project is complete or within 1 year of receiving funding. 
Future applications will not be considered until this has been received and the Common Good Fund 
Sub-Committee are satisfied with the evaluation you have provided. 

 
 
This completed form and supporting documents should be submitted to Lynne Cuerden, Democratic 
Services, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, TD6 0SA. Email: 
lynne.cuerden@scotborders.gov.uk  Telephone: 01835 826527  

 

  

Page 8



PROJECT PLAN. 

 

Overview.  

The concept of the Project is to launch an opportunity for young people of High School 
age to meet, socialize and enjoy music and film appealing to their age group in a 
pleasant environment, the Eastgate Theatre, as other generations in our town do. As 
can be seen from the financials below, our aim would be that this could become self 
sustaining after 12 months.  

This Project is one of the initiatives being taken by the recently formed Group reporting 
to the Peebles Community Council, Peebles Youth Voice. Through listening to young 
people, considering their needs and concerns and looking to opportunities for helping 
with their wellbeing and development, it is hoped we can demonstrate the care of the 
community for them and to build stronger links across the generations.  

This possible project is one of the items which came out of discussions with a group of 
young people at the second of the Group’s meetings following which Iain Gibson and 
PC Moody, the Police Scotland Youth Engagement Officer for Peebles, initiated 
discussions with the Eastgate and a sensible approach and a viable business model 
were worked out. The commercial details are shown in the financial plan below. 

In terms of the actual events to be held, while the detailed programme is yet to be 
worked out ( events need to tie in with available dates, etc) we have had adequate 
indications of what would be liked to enable scheduling to be firmed up with the 
Eastgate alongside which we intend that consultations with young people continue to 
take place. So, for example, regarding films we know which of the 2023 film releases 
would be popular and we also have indications of which older films they may wish to 
see (eg. “The Goonies”).  

Discussions with the Eastgate are now at the stage of scheduling as well as practical 
event matters and defining and agreeing details. So, for example, the Eastgate is 
assessing opportunities to provide e-ticketing in a format familiar to young people. We 
have discussed stewarding and the intent is that in addition to the Eastgate’s own staff 
additional adult stewards will be provided via this Group.  

If funding and arrangements can be put in place in time, our aim is to host the launch 
event in early June, reflecting the end of the exams but pre-summer holiday.   

Administrative Arrangements.  

The Group has agreed that these will be managed on its behalf by Peebles Community 
Trust.  

 

  

Page 9



 

Financial Plan.  

The following plan has been discussed and agreed with the Eastgate Theatre (EG).  

Costs.  

 For all evenings the EG will charge a community rate for use of the facilities of 
£270 + VAT per event.  

 The EG can organize tickets for £10 per event. 

 A Gig evening (2 per 12 month period). The hiring of a local band for an evening 
should cost between £400 - £500; 

 A film evening (4 per 12 month period). The cost of film hire depends upon 
various factors 

o The film to be shown 

o The number of people attending (the film hire cost is usually a %age of 
ticket sales). With a full house, this could be up to £400 for a well attended 
major film. 

 NB: If the EG was able to show it for a wider audience on a second 
evening) the film hire cost would be reduced. 

 If technical support is required this costs £150 + VAT per evening.  

Based on the above, an allowance of £1,000 cost per event is reasonable.  

 

Income.  

 For either a gig or a film, the maximum capacity of the EG is 150 people.  

 It is prudent to allow for not having full capacity at each event and therefore we 
have assumed in the first year an average take up of 90 people.    

 Selling tickets at our assumed price of £6 per ticket will thereby generate income 
of £540.  

 

Summary.  

On the basis of the above we have assumed that a grant of £3,000 (approximately £500 
per event) will be adequate to allow this project to proceed.  

  

Page 10



 

Sustainability.  

The grant requested will effectively enable us to launch this initiative to our young people at what we 
believe will be an attractive, discounted price. Once these events are established and popular after the 
first year and lessons are learned as to how to make them “hit the spot”, a modest price increase 
combined with a higher level of assumed participation ( our model assumes 60% in the first year) should 
allow for future sustainability.  

 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



 

 

Common Good Fund: Application Form for 2023/24* 
 
*Please note this is a fund of last resort – you will need to demonstrate to the Common Good Fund 
Committee that you have tried to secure funding from other sources. 

 

Applicant Group/Organisation: Peebles Bowling Club (SCIO) 

Name of your project: 
Peebles BC Clubhouse Extension  

The name of the Common Good 
Fund that you are applying to: 

PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND 

 

What does your organisation do and who does it support? If appropriate. (max. 100 words) 

Tell us what your group does, the activities it undertakes and in what way it benefits the community. 

Write here … Provide more Opportunities for Participation in Sport  
 
Peebles Bowling Club, which was formed in 1829, has over the past few years been embracing 
the need to change to capture the imagination and thus the involvement of the local community 
in the sport of Bowling, in the belief that Bowling is genuinely a sport for life with school 
children, teenagers, young adults and older adults able to play and enjoy the sport.  
The result has been that the membership has grown from a static 89 in 2016 to over 200 as of 
October 2022. There are now over 100 men and 50 women playing bowls with a further 50 
members enjoying their social membership.  
During the Covid-19 pandemic, increasing numbers of people joined the Club to enjoy the 
access Bowls provide  to outdoor activity, fellowship, and fun.  
Such has been the transformation in the Club, that Bowls Scotland, the parent body of Bowling 
in Scotland, featured the Club in its news round up in 2021  
 
In the past year we have enabled over 60 members play bowls at County level with 6 teams 
entered into various county leagues. Many of these, have played bowls for less than two 
seasons. 
Over 30 members will take part in the national championship competitions in 2023.  Two of our 
members were selected to play in the Scottish Borders team playing at national district level.  

 

 

Summarise what you want to use this funding for (max. 100 words) 

(i.e. will it increase access, improve quality of life etc.) 

Write here …Clubhouse Facilities Extension 
The proposed clubhouse development will incorporate an extended locker room for changing 
and storing bowls and other essential equipment; new toilets including disabled toilet access; 
new kitchen and lounge areas; all of which will greatly enhance the experience of our 
members and help us to continue to attract new members from the community. We believe that 

Page 39



 

 

our club provides a valuable service to the community, promoting physical activity and social 
engagement among our members. We are confident that the new clubhouse will allow us to 
continue to grow and thrive. 

(See attached diagram of proposed changes) 

 

Summarise how the outcomes of the project will be measured/evaluated (max. 100 words) 

Write here … 

Please see attached Business Plan  

 
 

Tell us how your activity/project will make a difference to your organisation and how it will 
benefit the residents of the current/former Burgh (max. 200 words) 

Write here … 

At present, for example, we have no indoor toilet for the use of male members, and no 
disabled toilets, and visiting teams and general visitors must use a wooden hut to change and 
store their belongings. 

It will allow us to continue to attract new members to the sport of bowling.  

 

 

Tell us how your project will be sustainable in the future (max. 100 words) 

Write here … 

Please see attached Business Plan  

 

Expenditure: Please tell us how much money you need for the entire activity/project (you may 
be asked to provide up to 3 quotes to support your application) 

Item of Expenditure Cost (£) 

Extension to Current Clubhouse facility  £293,055 +VAT 

Architect’s Fees £10,000 

Civil Engineer’s fees £3,354 

Other fees/costs £2,044 

Total Expenditure 367,064 

How much would you like from the Common Good Fund? £10,000 

Please supply a copy of your signed & dated Annual Accounts or 
Projected Financial Plan 

 

 

Have you received funding in the last 5 years from Scottish Borders Council or any other 
external funders? If so, please detail the fund name, the amount and the purpose of the grant. 

Fund Amount Purpose 

Clubsport (Tweeddale)  £500 Purchase bowls for children’s use 

Page 40



 

 

   

 

Tell us about your own fundraising or how you have secured other funding for this project. 

 Amount Status 

Sportscotland  £183,532 Applied for awaiting response 

Nat Lot Community Fund £10,000 Applied for awaiting response  

SBC Neighborhood Fund £7,500 Applied for awaiting result  

Clubsport (Tweeddale)  £5,000 About to submit application  

Peebles BC  £50,000 Promised  

Local Fundraising  £101,032 Shortfall : Local Fundraising about to start 

 
 

Individual/Group/Organisation details: 

Contact Name: Archibald Miller Milloy 

Position in Group/Org: 

(if appropriate) 

Secretary 

Home Address: 

 

Post Code: 

Telephone Number: 

Email Address: 

Date: 

Signature: 

 

Equalities 

Do you have an Equal Opportunities Policy or Equality Statement?     Yes       No  

Explain how your project complies with the obligations contained in the Equality Act 2010    

We have in place an Equal Opportunities Policy to ensure equality of opportunity  

“Peebles Bowling Club is fully committed to making bowls accessible to all. This will be 
accomplished by upholding the principles of equality in all aspects of our work. It is the policy 
of the Club to ensure that all participants, volunteers, coaches. or parents receive equitable 
treatment regardless of age, gender, marital status, employment status, social class, colour, 
race, ethnic or national origin, religious belief or disability.) Extract from Policy.  

 Page 41



 

 

 

Public Protection 

Does your idea/project involve work with children, young people under the age of 18 or 

vulnerable adults?     Yes      No  

If yes what public protection policies do you have in place and how often are these reviewed? 
Please provide a copy of these or give full details below. 

Write here… 

Child Protection Policy and Code of Practice in place. 

Safeguarding Officer appointed.  

Policy reviewed annually. 

 

Permissions 

Does your project involve work to a building or land?     Yes     No  

If yes do you have the following? (please tick relevant) 

 A lease agreement (Date of lease                                       and duration                            years) 

 Written permission of owner 

  Planning permission (Reference No.  22/01359/FUL  ) (CB Planning Department) 

 
 

Common Good Funds 

Common Good Funds in Scotland originated in the 15th century and are the assets and income of 
some of the current/former Burghs. They can represent a substantial portfolio of land, property, some 
moveable items and investments and by law continue to exist for the benefit of the inhabitants of the 
former Burghs to which they relate.  Scottish Borders Council is the owner of these Funds and each 
Fund has a sub-committee comprising the relevant local Councillors who make the decisions on the 
management of the Fund’s assets and approval of any requests for funding (up to a limit of £20,000 
above which full Council approval is required). 
 
If you are successful in being awarding Common Good Funds, you will be asked to complete a 
monitoring & evaluation form when your project is complete or within 1 year of receiving funding. 
Future applications will not be considered until this has been received and the Common Good Fund 
Sub-Committee are satisfied with the evaluation you have provided. 

 
 
This completed form and supporting documents should be submitted to Lynne Cuerden, Democratic 
Services Officer, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, TD6 0SA. 
Email: lynne.cuerden@scotborders.gov.uk  Telephone: 01835 826527  

 

Page 42

mailto:lynne.cuerden@scotborders.gov.uk


Bowling Green

W
AL

KE
R

SH
AU

G
H

TWEED AVENUE
Male WC

Female WC

Multi-Function Space
75.5m²

Changing Room
28.5m²

Kitchen
15.5m²Lobby

13.4m²

Acc' WC
3.7m²

bench
Store
2.4m² Bar St.

4.3m²

Bar
9m²

re

AA
AA

BB

CC

DD

FF

EE

CC

EE

FF

DD

plan bplan a

plan bplan a

w
R

R
w

re

new ic new ic

FD30 SCL IS SS VP

FD30 SCL IS SS VP

FD30 SCL IS SS VP

FD30 SCL IS SS

FD30 SCL IS SS

FD30 VP

FD30 VP

FD30 VP

FD30

ET

ET

bb

14
53

4148

24
50

9102341

19
10

12
00

1801 1200

1210 1000
22601461

16
50

53
41

21
5

91
0

21803500

24
37

570 880 920 2680 630
160

895 1790 60088092026809202685

24
37

14
77

91
0

47
52

1800 24
5

91
0

26
25

34
74

65
0

91
0

68
4

13
57

39
6

91
0

502672 151

65
0

91
0

84
03144

215

2681

150 91
1

1198

2941

2400

5737

12
95

600

new ic

4m

SCALE 1:100 

1m0 2m 3m 6m 8m 10m 15m

slope up

slope up
slope up

slope up

slope up

svp

Revisions

Drawing created on:
A - 00-00-23 - FLOOR PLAN & ROOF PLAN - GA

1:100

PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB, WALKERS HAUGH EH45 8AUProject:

Drawing:

Scale:

Drawing No. BW06 REV.: -

Floor Plan

Roof Plan

Do not scale this drawing. Dimensions to be
checked on site. Discrepancies to be
notified to the Architect immediately. This
drawing remains the Copyright of Border
Architects Ltd & may not be copied (in
whole or in part) or amended without
written permission. This drawing may not
be used for any other purpose than the one
it was created for. This is a -

 - based on the December 2022 Technical
Standards.

BUILDING WARRANT APPLICATION
DRAWING

New Walls
Existing Walls

DRAFT

P
age 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX



T
his page is intentionally left blank



extension existing extension

4m

SCALE 1:100 

1m0 2m 3m 6m 8m 10m 15m

extension widen opening

extension existing extension

extension extension

Revisions

Drawing created on: 15-02-23
A - 00-00-23 - Description ELEVATIONS - PROPOSED

1:100

PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB, WALKERS HAUGH EH45 8AUProject:

Drawing:

Scale:

Drawing No. BW12 REV.: -

West Elevation

North Elevation

East Elevation

South Elevation

Do not scale this drawing. Dimensions to be
checked on site. Discrepancies to be
notified to the Architect immediately. This
drawing remains the Copyright of Border
Architects Ltd & may not be copied (in
whole or in part) or amended without
written permission. This drawing may not
be used for any other purpose than the one
it was created for. This is a -

 - based on the December 2022 Technical
Standards.

BUILDING WARRANT APPLICATION
DRAWING

DRAFT

P
age 45



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Bowling Green

Changing Room

Fem
WC

Kitchen Lounge

Bar

Male WC

TWEED AVENUE

Store

4m

SCALE 1:100 

1m0 2m 3m 6m 8m 10m 15m

slope up

Revisions

Drawing created on:
A - 00-00-22 - Description FLOOR PLAN & ROOF PLAN - EXISTING

1:100

PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB, WALKERS HAUGH EH45 8AUProject:

Drawing:

Scale:

Drawing No. PA03 REV.: -

Key

Site Boundary
Land in clients
ownership

Floor Plan

Roof Plan

Do not scale this drawing. Dimensions to
be checked on site. Discrepancies to be
notified to the Architect immediately.
This drawing remains the Copyright of
Border Architects Ltd & may not be
copied (in whole or in part) or amended
without written permission. This drawing
may not be used for any other purpose
than the one it was created for. This is a

PLANNING APPLICATION DRAWING

P
age 47



T
his page is intentionally left blank



4m

SCALE 1:100 

1m0 2m 3m 6m 8m 10m 15m
Revisions

Drawing created on: 15-02-23
A - 00-00-23 - Description ELEVATIONS - EXISTING

1:100

PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB, WALKERS HAUGH EH45 8AUProject:

Drawing:

Scale:

Drawing No. BW04 REV.: -

West Elevation

North Elevation

East Elevation

South Elevation

DRAFT

Do not scale this drawing. Dimensions to be
checked on site. Discrepancies to be
notified to the Architect immediately. This
drawing remains the Copyright of Border
Architects Ltd & may not be copied (in
whole or in part) or amended without
written permission. This drawing may not
be used for any other purpose than the one
it was created for. This is a -

 - based on the December 2022 Technical
Standards.

BUILDING WARRANT APPLICATION
DRAWING

P
age 49



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB   
              Agenda Item 5 

Profit and Loss Account for the year to 30th September 2022 
  

                                                  Sch Budget Actual Budget Actual  

 2023 2022 2022 2021  

Income £ £ £ £  

Membership subscriptions 13130 11525 12845 10290  
Business Support Grant 0 6400 0 25750  
Bank Interest 50 47 25 20  
Bar Profit                                      1 12500 11690 12572 8381  
Bonus Ball 0 0 500 0  
Border League 275 273 200 0  
Catering Profit                              2 2600 2389 2400 1661  
Coffee Morning 0 0 0 0  
Donations & misc. income 100 27 100 315  
Traders Trophy 900 620 900 0  
Club Ties 0 0 0 12  
Locker Rental 290 285 300 265  
Events 200 0 200 0  
Raffles 500 413 900 0  
Advertising Boards 1200 1050 1000 950  
Sponsorship 1000 650 1000 400  
Visitor fees/Green, Clubhouse Hire 200 168 100 40  

Income 32945 35,537 33,042 48,084  
Expenditure          
Advertising 0 0 0 0  
Capitation/Association Fees 1400 1290 900 699  
Card reader charges 150 147 150 83  
Cleaning & supplies 1200 912 1200 1139  
Club Development 4000 4680 0 0  
Club Maintenance 950 934 800 646  
Club Uniforms 0 1622 1000 0  
Donations 0 100 0 0  
Engraving 500 622 400 360  
Equipment expensed 500 3077 500 1778  
Equipment Maintenance 600 620 500 260  
General Expenses 300 566 150 1021  
Ground Maintenance 7500 7156 7500 6175  
Heat & Light 1900 1771 1500 690  
Insurance 1020 1012 1020 1012  
Licences & subscriptions 900 813 400 287  
Prize money contribution 0 56 0 44  
Stationery & Post 500 798 120 96  
Telephone/broadband 400 385 360 409  
Trade Waste 600 597 400 374  
Water Rates 1150 1112 550 516  

Expenditure 23570 28270 17450 15589  

          

Profit/(Loss) 9375 £7,267 £15,592 £32,495  

          
 

Page 51



Balance Sheet           

as at 30th September 2022          

            

            

                      

  2022           2021 

  Cost  Depreciation  Charge for  WDV     WDV 

     to date  2022        
Fixed Assets £  £    £     £ 

               
Heritable Property 0  0    0     0 

Competition Hut 3,643  3,643  0  0     0 

Machinery  7,350  7,350  0  0     0 

  10,993  10,993   0  0     0 

               

               
Current Assets              
Stock     1,744         1,665 

Debtors     150         150 

Royal Bank of Scotland    65,288         57,510 

Cash in hand & bar float    338         928 

     67,520           60,253 

               
Current Liabilities              
Creditors     0           0 

               
Net Current Assets        67,520     60,253 

Net Assets         67,520     60,253 

               
Represented By:              
Capital Account              
Reserves at start of year    60,253         27,758 

Profit for the Year    7,267         32,495 

Loss for the Year             0 

         67,520     60,253 

                      

            

Auditor's Report           
 

I have examined the records of Peebles Bowling Club and confirm the above accounts show a true and 

fairview of the financial transactions during the year and the financial position of the club at the year 

end. 

Lesley Hubbard FCCA 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 52



PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB     

Schedules to the accounts for the year to 30th September 2022 

        

  2022     2021     

              

Schedule 1           

Bar            

  £ £   £ £   

Income    25,009     18,475   

            

Cost of Sales           

Opening Stock 1,665    474    

Add Purchases 13,398    11,285    

Less Closing Stock -1,744    -1,665    

    13,319     10,094   

Profit    11,690 47%   8,381 45% 

              

            

Schedule 2           

Catering            

    £     £   

Income    6,139     3,239   

Expenditure    3,750     1,578   

Loss/Profit    2,389     1,661   

        

Treasurer's Report      
Thank you to all for contributing to a successful season. Financially the club remains in a healthy 
position, once again boosted by grants awarded by Scottish Borders Council. 
Our achievements would not have been possible without the voluntary help of members working hard 
and organising successful events during the year. 

        

I have detailed below areas which I feel require explanation:   

Club maintenance includes: Supply and fit of Hive heating system  216   

   

Service of boiler, fire extinguishers and 
entry system  290   

   General repairs   414   

Ground maintenance includes: Great Greens - green maintenance  6,900   

Equip maintenance/expensed Bowl Gatherers   384   

   Fridge for bar   498   

   Outdoor Storage   286   

   Defibrillator    1,000   

   Karaoke Machine   145   

   Mower repair and service  620   

General expenses  Leaving present, chocolates and flowers  208   

   What's On display board  126   

Stationery & Post  

Development Plan ballot & change of 
status process  541   

   Print of fixture cards   110   

Should you have any queries please email me or post written queries in the post box at the club. 
May I take this opportunity to thank members who helped me during the year, in particular Liz 
McKenzie for her support throughout the year and to Lesley Hubbard for auditing the accounts. 

Isabel Sterricks - Treasurer  
 Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



              Peebles Bowling Club (SCIO)  

       (Founded 1829)  

        Walkershaugh  

        Peebles EH45 8AU  

   

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

  

     

   

  

   

Business Plan  
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

  
Page 55



    
Introduction:  

Peebles Bowling Club has experienced significant growth in membership over the past six 

years, with a current membership, as of the AGM October 2022, of 200. To accommodate 

this growth and support our members, we are planning to develop our club house at a 

cost of £225,000. (approx.) We are committed to engaging with our wider community 

and encouraging participation in the sport of bowling.  

Club Overview:  

The Club was established in 1829, at which time it occupied the green behind Castlehill. 

In 1874, the club moved to Walkers Haugh and has remained there ever since. The Club 

house was extended in the 1970’s with the addition of the locker room (flat roof 

extension) and the in 1980’s when the bar area was altered and the front elevation was 

brought forward to enclose previously external ground. Minor internal alterations were 

made to facilitate the enlargement. The extension to the front was finished in brick with 

PVCu windows. The brick walls below the windows have become unstable, an issue that 

will be addressed as part of the proposed development. We are proud to have grown our 

membership in recent years from 89 (2016)to 200 (2022) bucking the general trend in 

Bowling Clubs across the country.    

Our club is managed by a dedicated and experienced board of trustees, comprising 14 

members. We have a strong commitment to promoting the sport of bowling in the 

community of Peebles and building a warm, welcoming, social  atmosphere conducive to 

improving the conditions of life for all members.  

Club Services:  

Our club offers a range of facilities and services to our members, including access to our 

well-maintained bowling green, locker room and changing area, coaching and training 

programs, and a social clubhouse. We have also offered the use of our facilities to other 

Community Clubs and Groups e.g. Bridge Club, Scrabble Club, and Darts Team. Members 

can enjoy a friendly game of Bowls by themselves or with other members; participate in 

one of the many Club organised day-long competitions; or share in regular weekly 

organised matches.  We also offer the opportunity to take part  in competitive Bowls with 

a number of Leagues in operation both at County and District level. We regularly host 

visits from local Primary Schools to allow children to experience the game of Bowls.   

Building Development:  

We are planning a major building development of our clubhouse to accommodate our 

growing membership and improve our facilities. This development will cost £225,000 

(approx.) and will be funded through a combination of grants, donations, and fundraising 

events. Central to this development, is the provision of new modern toilets, male, female  

Page 56



2  

  

and disabled; more locker and changing room space; larger kitchen facilities and lounge 

area.   

Marketing Strategy:  

We are committed to engaging with our wider community to promote the sport of 

Bowling across the generations and to continue to attract new members. Our strategy 

includes the following:  

1. Hosting open days and events to showcase our facilities and introduce the sport 

to new players. e.g. ‘Traders Day’ in which 46 teams from local Businesses, Shops 

and Enterprises submit teams of 4 with only 1 being allowed to be a current Bowler, 

to play in a day long ‘round robin’ of games. This sees 138 non bowlers playing 

the game of Bowls in a socially friendly and safe environment. (Currently a waiting 

list of Businesses to take part.)  

2. Building partnerships with local schools and community groups to encourage 

participation in the sport.  

3. Advertising through social media and local newspapers.   

4. Creating targeted marketing campaigns for specific demographics, such as young 

families e.g. ‘Try Bowls’ (a day event organised and coordinated with Bowls 

Scotland.   

Financial Projections:  

Our financial projections are based on our current membership and anticipated growth, 

as well as our planned building development. We expect to achieve the following financial 

goals:  

1. A  general income of £36,000 in the first year after the building development 

growing each year as the benefits of the completed development bear fruit. [Year  

2 -£38,000; year 3 £40,000; year 4 £41,000 and year 5 £43,000.]  

2. Membership growth of 10% per over the next three years.  

3. Special Fundraising of £10,000 in the first year after the building development 

starts to off-set any deficit in overall Funding.  

Conclusion:  

Peebles Bowling Club has experienced significant growth over the past few years, and 

we are committed to continuing this trend by investing in our facilities and engaging 

with our wider community. With our vibrant board of trustees and dedicated 

membership, we are confident that we can achieve our goals and become a leading 

destination for lawn bowling enthusiasts in the region.  

  

3  
Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



PEEBLES BOWLING CLUB

Income and Expenditure Projection

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Income £ £ £ £ £ £

Membership subscriptions 11525 12900 13600 14280 15000 15375

Business Support Grant 6400 0 0 0 0 0

Bank Interest 47 25 30 32 35 35

Bar Profit                                       11690 11700 12870 13514 14040 14400

Bonus Ball 0 150 170 180 180 180

Border League 273 200 220 250 250 250

Catering Profit                               2389 2500 2750 3000 3140 3250

Coffee Morning 0 200 220 230 230 240

Donations & misc income 27 50 100 100 100 100

Traders Trophy 620 1300 1430 1500 1575 1600

Locker Rental 285 300 500 600 630 630

Events 0 200 400 420 500 600

Raffles 413 900 900 945 1000 1000

Advertising Boards 1050 1475 1600 1680 1800 1800

Sponsorship 650 1000 1100 1155 1400 1400

Visitor fees/Green, Clubhouse Hire 168 100 110 115 120 140

Income 35,537 33,000 36,000 38,000 40,000 41,000

Expenditure

Capitation/Association Fees 1290 1800 2200 2250 2500 2650

Card reader charges 147 160 180 190 200 210

Cleaning & supplies 912 1500 1700 1750 1950 2050

Club Development 4680 0 0 0 0 0

Club Maintenance 934 1500 1650 1800 1900 2000

Club Uniforms 1622 1500 1500 1500 1500 1500

Donations 100 0 0 0 0 0

Engraving 622 800 880 900 990 1100

Equipment expensed 3077 3200 3520 3700 4100 4300

Equipment Maintenance 620 1000 1210 1250 1400 1500

General Expenses 566 800 950 1000 1100 1200

Ground Maintenance 7156 8000 8800 9680 10550 11100

Heat & Light 1771 2000 2200 2420 2700 2850

Insurance 1012 1020 1100 1200 1300 1370

Licences & subscriptions 813 800 880 930 1050 1100

Prize money contribution 56 0 0 0 0 0

Stationery & Post 798 500 550 580 640 680

Telephone/broadband 385 500 550 580 650 690

Trade Waste 597 620 700 770 835 880

Water Rates 1112 1300 1430 1500 1635 1820

Expenditure 28270 27000 30000 32000 35000 37000

Profit/(Loss) £7,267 £6,000 £6,000 £6,000 £5,000 £4,000

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Applications for Funding
	Item 5a (i) - PCT Accounts REDACTED_Redacted
	Item 5b - Peebles BC Peebles Common Good Fund Application REDACTED_Redacted
	Item 5b (i) - Peebles Bowling Club Floor Plan & Roof Plan -Proposed
	Sheets and Views
	06 Floor P - GA


	Item 5b (ii) -  Peebles Bowling Club - Elevations - Proposed
	Sheets and Views
	12 - Elev - Pro


	Item 5b (iii) - Peebles Bowling Club  Floor Plan Roof Plan - Existing
	Sheets and Views
	03 Floor Roof Plan - Exist


	Item 5b (iv) - Peebles Bowling Club - Elevations - Existing
	Sheets and Views
	04 - Elev - Exist


	Item 5b(v) - Accounts 2022
	Item 5b (vi) - Business Plan 2023
	Item 5b (vii) - Copy of Income  Expenditure

	7 Minute
	8 Peebles Rugby Club

